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RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request 2016-0CI0-04557-F 
Final Response 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

This is a final response to your June 25, 2016, Freedom oflnfonnation Act 
(FOIA) request to the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), FOIA Service 
Center (FSC). You requested "a copy of all complaints submitted about 
[USDA's] cafeteria" at the Headquarters location. 

Your request has been processed under the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552. 

A search for responsive records was conducted in the Safety, Sustainability and 
Emergency Operations Division (SSEOD) within the Office of Operations (00). 
SSEOD manages cafeteria operations and tracks complaints related to cafeteria 
management, government operations or government sponsored activities. 

The SSEOD search for records did not locate any records that are responsive to 
The FSC was advised that the cafeteria contract company handles 

HJH-'U''" directly with customers. part of complaint 
SSEOD is aware 
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Christine Jordan at 
or 

The FSC Team appreciates the opportunity to assist you in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Alexis R. Graves 
Department FOIA Officer 
FOIA Service Center 



From: John Greenewald
To: USDAFOIA - OCIO
Subject: FOIA REQUEST
Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 4:46:28 PM

To whom it may concern,
 
This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of
 Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552.  My FOIA requester status as a "representative of
 the news media." I am a freelance television producer often  working on
 documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured
 throughout major news organizations, and I freelance writer for news sites as well. 
 Examples can be given, if needed.
 
I prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to
 john@greenewald.com or via CD-ROM or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me
 should this FOIA request should incur a charge.
 
I respectfully request a copy of all complaints submitted about your agency’s cafeteria
 (at Headquarters).  Please include all correspondence relating to this complaints
 (which would include internal agency communications, emails, memos, etc.) for the
 calendar years of 2014 and 2015.
 
Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your
 response. 
 
Sincerely,
 
John Greenewald, Jr.

 
 
Sincerely,
 

John Greenewald, Jr.
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